From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Holly Duncan
Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
Date: Thursday, November 03, 2016 12:57:00 PM

Page 2 shows the parcel at large scale. Do you need a revision with them specifically labeled?

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.Kkittitas.wa.us

From: Holly Duncan

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell

| can’t determine from this drawing if the drainfields are 100 feet away from the wells.

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 12:00 PM

To: Kelly Bacon; Lucas Huck; Justin Turnbull; Holly Myers; Holly Duncan; Keli Bender
Subject: BL-16-00013 Mitchell

Greetings. Attached is a preliminary survey for the Mitchell Boundary Line Adjustment for Final
Review.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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